
AGENDA 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

October 6, 2014 

 
Invocation Pastor Keith Benze, First Presb. Church 
 

 
1. Appointment   6:00 p.m.  Porcha Brooks, Tax Office 

Untimely Exemption Applications 
 
2. Public Hearing  6:15 p.m.  Rural Operating Assistance Program Grant 
 
3. Public Hearing  6:30 p.m.  Rezoning Request - #RZ1409-2 
        1410 Lynnbank Road 
 
4. Public Hearing  6:40 p.m.  Rezoning Request - #RZ1409-1 
        2041 Vicksboro Road 
 

 
5. Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - speakers are limited to five minutes) 

 
 
6. Committee Reports and Recommendations 

a. Human Resources Committee 
b. Public Safety Committee 
c. General Government Committee 
d. Planning/Environmental Committee 
 
 

7. Finance Director’s Report 
 a. Surplus Equipment 
 
 
8. County Attorney’s Report 
 a. REO Properties 
 
 
9. County Manager’s Report 

a. Emergency Management - Vehicle Purchase 
 
 
10. Consent Agenda Items 

a. Budget Amendment and Transfer 
b. Tax Refunds and Releases 
c. Ambulance Charge-Offs 
d. Monthly Reports 
e. Minutes 
 

 
 
 
 



Agenda 
October 6, 2014 

Page 2 
 
 
11. Miscellaneous 
 a. Appointments 
 
 
12. Water District Board 
   a. Water Planning Committee Report 
 b. Closed Session - Property Matter 
 
 
13. Closed Session 

a. Economic Development Matters 
b. Personnel Matters 

 
 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
October 6, 2014 

 
 
 
 
Name: Porcha Brooks 
 
Name of Organization: Tax Office 
 
Purpose of appearance: Untimely Exemption Applications 

 
Request of Board: Approve Applications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 

 

 

2014 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		09/08/2014	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		1019944	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Rescue	Missions	Ministries	Inc	

PARCEL(s):		0101	04019	516	Beckford	Dr	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		08/2014	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2014	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	January	31,	2014.		They	were	not	aware	of	the	
deadline.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	their	2014	untimely	application	submitted	August	
2014.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	January	31st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	
would	have	been	approved. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2014 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		09/08/2014	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		3565	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Margaret	Simmons‐Barnes	

PARCEL(s):		0212	02027	542	Murphy	Rd	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		08/2014	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2014	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	June	1,	2014.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	their	
2014	untimely	application	submitted	August	2014.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	June	1st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	would	
have	been	approved. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2014 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		09/08/2014	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		60198	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Small	Peter	and	Betsy	

PARCEL(s):		0049	02009B	109	Lattimore	Wright	Rd	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		08/2014	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2014	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	Elderly	Exclusion	by	June	1,	2014.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	
deny	their	2014	untimely	application	submitted	August	2014.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	June	1st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	would	
have	been	approved. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2014 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		10/06/2014	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		30760	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Johnnie	M	Boyd	

PARCEL(s):		0108	01020	438	Lightwood	Ln	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		09/09/2014	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2014	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	June	1,	2014.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	their	
2014	untimely	application	submitted	August	2014.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	June	1st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	would	
have	been	approved. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2014 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		10/06/2014	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		5774	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Louvionetta	Henderson	

PARCEL(s):		0331	01015	11426	NC	39	Hwy	N	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		09/16/2014	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2014	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	June	1,	2014.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	their	
2014	untimely	application	submitted	August	2014.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	June	1st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	would	
have	been	approved. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2014 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		10/06/2014	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		1020165	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Jessie	Taylor	

PARCEL(s):		0493	02010	2080	South	Chavis	Rd	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		08/21/2014	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2014	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	June	1,	2014.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	their	
2014	untimely	application	submitted	August	2014.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	June	1st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	would	
have	been	approved. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2014 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		10/06/2014	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		50775	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Randall	Joe	Watkins	and	Faye	G	Watkins	

PARCEL(s):		0452	03007	507	N	Lynnbank	Rd	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		09/09/2014	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2014	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	June	1,	2014.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	their	
2014	untimely	application	submitted	August	2014.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	June	1st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	would	
have	been	approved. 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
October 6, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Public Hearing - Rural Operating Assistance Program Grant 
 
Name of Organization:  
 
Purpose of appearance:   

 
Request of Board: Approve the submission of the application and authorize the 
Chairperson, County Manager, and Finance Director to sign the certified statement.



 
Public Hearing Notice 

 
This is to inform the public of the opportunity to attend a public hearing on the proposed Rural Operating 
Assistance Program (ROAP) application to be submitted to the North Carolina Department of 
Transportation no later than October 24, 2014 by the county of Vance.  The public hearing will be held 
on October 6, 2014 at 6:15 p.m.  at the Vance County commissioners meeting in the 2nd floor 
conference room of the County Administrative Building located at 122 Young Street.  Vance County 
will provide auxiliary aids and services under the ADA for disabled persons who wish to participate in the 
hearing.  Anyone requiring special services should contact David Beck, County Finance Director as 
soon as possible so that arrangements can be made. 

The programs included in the Rural Operating Assistance Program application are: 
 
1. Elderly & Disabled Transportation Assistance (EDTAP) Program provides operating assistance for 

the public transportation of elderly and disabled citizens.  
 

2. Employment Transportation Assistance Program provides operating assistance for the public 
transportation of persons with employment related transportation needs.  

 
3. Rural General Public (RGP) Program provides operating assistance for the public transportation of 

persons living in non-urban areas of the county. 

 
The period of performance for Rural Operating Assistance Program funds is July 1, 2014 through June 
30, 2015.  The FY2015 ROAP individual program totals are:   
 

PROGRAM TOTAL 
EDTAP $67,535 
EMPL $12,799 
RGP $60,672 

TOTAL $141,006 
 

This application may be inspected at the County Finance Office located at 122 Young Street, Suite B, 

Henderson, NC from 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Monday - Friday.  Written comments should be directed to 

David Beck, before October 6, 2014. 



CERTIFIED STATEMENT 
FY2015 

RURAL OPERATING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
County of Vance 

 
WHEREAS, the state-funded, formula-based Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) administered 
by the North Carolina Department of Transportation, Public Transportation Division provides funding for 
the operating cost of passenger trips for counties within the state; 
 

WHEREAS, the county uses the most recent transportation plans (i.e. CTSP, CTIP, LCP) available and 
other public involvement strategies to learn about the transportation needs of agencies and individuals in 
the county before determining the sub-allocation of these ROAP funds;  
 

WHEREAS, the county government or regional public transportation authorities created pursuant to 
Article 25 or Article 26 of Chapter 160A of the General Statutes (upon written agreement with the 
municipalities or counties served) are the only eligible recipients of Rural Operating Assistance Program 
funds which are allocated to the counties based on a formula as described in the Program Guidelines 
included in the ROAP State Management Plan. NCDOT will disburse the ROAP funds only to counties 
and eligible transportation authorities and not to any sub-recipients selected by the county; 
 

WHEREAS, the county finance officer will be considered the county official accountable for the 
administration of the Rural Operating Assistance Program in the county, unless otherwise designated by 
the Board of County Commissioners; 
 

WHEREAS, the passenger trips provided with ROAP funds must be accessible to individuals with 
disabilities and be provided without discrimination on the basis of national origin, creed, age, race or 
gender (FTA C 4702.1A, FTA C 4704.1, Americans with Disabilities Act 1990); and 
 

WHEREAS, the period of performance for these funds will be July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 regardless 
of the date on which ROAP funds are disbursed to the county. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, by signing below, the duly authorized representatives of the County 
of Vance North Carolina certify that the following statements are true and accurate: 
 
 The county employed a documented methodology for sub-allocating ROAP funds that involved the 

participation of eligible agencies and citizens.  Outreach efforts to include the participation of the 
elderly and individuals with disabilities, persons with limited English proficiency, minorities and low 
income persons in the county’s sub-allocation decision have been documented. 

 

 The county will advise any sub-recipients about the source of the ROAP funds, specific program 
requirements and restrictions, eligible program expenses and reporting requirements.  The county will 
be responsible for invoicing any sub-recipients for unexpended ROAP funds as needed. 

 

 The county will monitor ROAP funded services routinely to verify that ROAP funds are being spent 
on allowable activities and that the eligibility of service recipients is being properly documented.  The 
county will maintain records of trips and services for five years that prove that an eligible citizen was 
provided an eligible transportation service on the billed date, by whatever conveyance at the specified 
cost. 

 

 The county will be responsible for monitoring the safety, quality and cost of ROAP funded services 
and assures that any procurements by subrecipients for contracted services will follow state 
guidelines. 

 

 The county will conduct regular evaluations of ROAP funded passenger trips provided throughout the 
period of performance. 



 

 The county will only use the ROAP funds to provide trips when other funding sources are not 
available for the same purpose or the other funding sources for the same purpose have been 
completely exhausted. 

 

 The county assures that the required matching funds for the FY2015 ROAP can be generated from 
fares and/or provided from local funds. 

 

 The county will notify the Mobility Development Specialist assigned to the county if any ROAP 
funded services are discontinued before the end of the period of performance due to the lack of 
funding.  No additional ROAP funds will be available. 

 

 The county will provide an accounting of trips and expenditures in a semi-annual report and a final 
year-end report to NCDOT – Public Transportation Division or its designee. 

 

 Any interest earned on the ROAP funds will be expended for eligible program uses as specified in the 
ROAP application.  The County will include ROAP funds received and expended in its annual 
independent audit on the schedule of federal and state financial assistance.  Funds passed through to 
other agencies will be identified as such. 

 

 The county is applying for the following amounts of FY2015 Rural Operating Assistance Program 
funds: 

 

State-Funded Rural Operating Assistance Program Allocated Requested 

Elderly & Disabled Transportation Assistance Program (EDTAP) 67,535 67,535 

Employment Transportation Assistance Program (EMPL) 12,799 12,799 

Rural General Public Program (RGP) 60,672 60,672 

TOTAL 141,006 141,006 

 

WITNESS my hand and county seal, this  6th  day of   October ,   2014 . 
 

   

Signature of County Manager/Administrator  Signature of Board of County Commissioners Chairperson  

   

Printed Name of County Manager/Administrator   Printed Name of Chairperson 

 
State of North Carolina County of       

 
 

  Signature of County Finance Officer 

   
  Printed Name of County Finance Officer 

  

 

County Seal Here 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
October 6, 2014 

 
 

 
 

Name: Jordan McMillen 
 
Name of Organization: Planning & Development 
 
Purpose of appearance: Public Hearing - Rezoning Request - Lynnbank Road 
 
Request of Board: Approve Request 
  



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

 

PLANNING STAFF REPORT 

REZONING CASE # RZ1409-2 

STAFF PROJECT CONTACT: Jordan McMillen 

 

 
 
This is a request to amend the zoning map and to rezone 1 parcel from Office-Institutional (O-I) to Residential 
Low Density (R-30).  

 

 

 
OWNER:   Cardinal Innovations Healthcare Solutions     Applicant:   Cardinal Innovations Healthcare Solutions  
     4855 Milestone Avenue                                4855 Milestone Avenue 
     Kannapolis, NC 28081     Kannapolis, NC 28081  

    
 

LOCATION:  1410 Lynnbank Road, 
more specifically identified as tax 
parcel 0451 01005A.  Said property is 
located at the intersection of N. 
Lynnbank Road and S. Lake Lodge 
Road. 
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  The parcel is 
currently zoned O-I and was formerly 
a group living quarters.  That 
operation has been inactive and shut 
down for several years.  
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE:  The 
surrounding land use is 
predominantly R-30 and A-R zoning 
categories.  The only other zoning 
category in this general area is the 
parcel immediately to the west of 
subject property, which is Fuller’s Chapel Church and is zoned O-I. 
 
SIZE:  The existing parcel is 1.36 acres, as shown on attached plat. 
 
ZONING HISTORY:  All parcels in this area are zoned as they were since countywide zoning was established in 
November 2011. 
 

 
 
This rezoning changes the allowable uses of the property from being non-retail commercial in nature to low-
density residential.  The same small-scale institutional uses permitted under O-I would remain permitted 
under R-30.  However, larger scale institutional uses, such as colleges, fire stations, and medical clinics would 
not be permitted under R-30.  Furthermore, if the proposed amendment is approved, multi-family dwellings 
would be permitted with a conditional use permit under R-30, which is not permitted under O-I.  

EXPLANATION OF THE REQUEST 

OWNER/APPLICANT 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

IMPACTS 



 
In terms of lot standards, the amendment as proposed would reduce the dimensional requirements across 
the board.  Minimum lot area would be reduced to 30,000 square feet, lot width to 100 feet, street frontage 
to 100 feet, building height to 35 feet, front setbacks to 30 feet, side setbacks  to 20 feet, and rear setbacks 
to 25 feet.  The improvements on the property currently meet the requirements under R-30. 

 
 
 
The rezoning request as presented would change the property’s zoning from O-I to R-30.  This request is 
being made to allow the structure to serve as a single family dwelling, which is not permitted under the 
parcel’s current zoning category.   
 
Planning staff deems this rezoning request to be very reasonable.  The surrounding area is overwhelmingly 
residential and agricultural in nature.  The proposed amendment would make this parcel consistent with the 
allowable uses of surrounding properties.  It would also align with the county’s rural and agriculture 
characteristics.  Finally, a rezoning approval would allow the utilization of the property by attracting potential 
buyers of the property who wish to use it as a family dwelling. 
 
 
 
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION:  Recommended approval of rezoning on September 11, 2014.   

 
Attachments: Rezoning Application, Legal description, Survey Map, Aerial view map 
 

 
 

 

Whenever the Board of Commissioners makes a decision to adopt or to reject a zoning amendment, the board must approve a 
written statement describing whether the action is consistent with an adopted comprehensive plan.  The statement must also 

address why the board considers the action taken to be reasonable and in the public interest.  The board is not required to 
follow its adopted plans in zoning decisions, but must consider its reasons for deciding to follow the plan or not. 

 
Draft Rationale for Board of Commissioners Approval:  The rezoning is consistent with the county’s land use 
plan by promoting productive reuse of an existing structure.  Additionally the rezoning will position the 
property to be zoned in a similar fashion to the surrounding area.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

STAFF COMMENTS  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 











STANTON
BILLY T

0451 01003A

CARDINAL INNOVATIONS
HEALTHCAR
0451 01005A

HEDGEPETH MORRIS
E.& ROSEMARY

0452 04013

HEDGEPETH MORRIS
E.& ROSEMARY

0452 04014

HEDGEPETH MORRIS
E.& ROSEMARY

0452 04015

FLY KAREN B
0452 04016

ROBINSON
BOBBY RAY
0452 04021

ROBINSON
BOBBY RAY
0452 04025B & B

PROPERTIES
0452 05002

LENT
DALE V

0452 05008 WIGGINS
FRANCES BOYD

0452 05009
B & B

PROPERTIES
0452 05010

BECKHAM
BRIAN THOMAS

0455 01001 WILLIAMS
JOHN A JR
0452 05003

FULLER'S
CHAPEL

0451 01004

HEDGEPETH
BETTY P.

0451 01007

HEDGEPETH
DAVID ALAN
0451 01025

FLY JAMES H
0451 01006

FLY JAMIE H
0451 01006B

FLY JAMIE H
0451 01006A

STANTON
BILLY T

0451 01003

BRIGGS
RONALD F JR

0451 01005

STANTON
BILLY T

0451 01002

TAYLOR KIRK L.
III & WANDA S

0452 04029

PERNELL
STEPHEN J
0452 04033

DENTON
DEXTER B
0452 04028

PERNELL
STEPHEN J
0452 04032

HEDGEPETH
ELSIE & OTHERS

0451 01008

N. Lynnbank Rd
S. Lake Lodge Rd

Tobacco Rd

AR
Zoning

Category

OI
Zoning

Category

R30
Zoning

Category

Ü
0 200 400100

Feet

Case# 1409-2
O-I to R-30

Current Zoning Map



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
October 6, 2014 

 
 

 
 

Name: Jordan McMillen 
 
Name of Organization: Planning & Development 
 
Purpose of appearance: Public Hearing - Rezoning Request - Vicksboro Road 
 
Request of Board: Approve Request 
  



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

 

PLANNING STAFF REPORT 

REZONING CASE # RZ1409-1 

STAFF PROJECT CONTACT: Jordan McMillen 

 

 
 
This is a request to amend the zoning map and to rezone 1 parcel from Planned Manufactured Housing 
Community (R-M-H-C) to Agricultural Residential (A-R).  

 

 

 
OWNER:   Frances Faye Wilson     Applicant:   FLS Energy, Inc. 
     190 Water Front Drive            130 Roberts Street 
     Henderson, NC 27537            Asheville, NC 28801 

    
 

LOCATION:  2041 Vicksboro Road; more specifically 
identified as tax parcel 0533 02001. 
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  The parcel is currently zoned R-
H-M-C and was formerly Max’s Mobile Home Park.  
The mobile homes were removed throughout the mid-
2000’s and there are currently two remaining 
structures on the property.  An approximate 75 ft. by 
75 ft. family cemetery is located 435 feet from 
Vicksboro Road.  
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE:  The surrounding land use 
is mixed, but R-30 and A-R zoning categories are 
mainly present.  Farmington Subdivision (zoned R-30) 
lies directly to the east of subject property.  Zoning 
category R-30 also abuts the northern boundary of 
subject property, while zoning category A-R borders 
the western and southern boundaries. 
 
SIZE:  The existing parcel is 50 acres, as shown as Tract 
2 on attached survey (Recorded Plat Book C pg. 117). 
 
ZONING HISTORY:  All parcels in this area are zoned as 
they were since countywide zoning was established in 
November 2011. 
 

 
 
This rezoning changes the allowable uses of the property from being strictly residential with related 
recreational, commercial and service facilities to uses compatible with rural, agriculture, and low-density 
residential development.  As a result of this change from R-H-M-C to A-R the lot standards change.  The 
setbacks for parcels zoned R-H-M-C are 50 feet which must include a vegetative buffer.  Category A-R 
requires 50 feet in the front, 25 feet on the side, and 35 feet in the rear.  Should this rezoning be approved, a 

EXPLANATION OF THE REQUEST 

OWNER/APPLICANT 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

IMPACTS 



mobile home park would no longer be a permitted use on the property, but would require a conditional use.  
A rezoning to A-R does change the allowable uses; however a conditional use permit with public input would 
be required for those uses that may have greater impacts. 

 
 
 
The rezoning request as presented would change the property’s zoning from R-M-H-C to A-R.  This request is 
being made as a first step to allow a large scale solar energy system (22.39 acres) to operate on the premises.  
If the rezoning is approved then the applicant will then proceed with the conditional use permit approval 
process with the Board of Adjustment.  This is due to the fact that solar farms are not permitted within the  
A-R zoning category and are only permitted within the A-R zoning district with a conditional use permit. 
 
In considering any rezoning request it is important to consider the overall impact that the new zoning 
category could have irrespective of any particular planned use in mind.  From looking at the surrounding area 
and respective zoning categories, it is evident that the Agricultural Residential category dominates the zoning 
landscape.  Zoning category R-30 is also scattered around with the presence of Farmington Subdivision 
directly to the east of the subject property and East View Farms farther to the northwest.  Pounder Branch 
Mobile Home Park is located approximately a ¼ of a mile to the west of the subject property.  
 
After reviewing the land use plan, this particular rezoning request is not located within any designated 
development areas and is located within an agricultural and low density residential setting.  This rezoning 
request seemingly will align the property’s zoning category and allowable uses with those surrounding it, 
while maintaining the rural character of the county.  As such, it appears that the requested rezoning is 
consistent with the county land use plan. 
 
 
 
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION:  Recommended approval of rezoning on September 11, 2014 on the 
basis that the rezoning would cause the property to be rezoned in a similar fashion to surrounding property.  
Attachments: Rezoning Application, Aerial View Map, Survey Map, Site Plan 
 

 
 
 

 

Whenever the Board of Commissioners makes a decision to adopt or to reject a zoning amendment, the board must approve a 
written statement describing whether the action is consistent with an adopted comprehensive plan.  The statement must also 

address why the board considers the action taken to be reasonable and in the public interest.  The board is not required to 
follow its adopted plans in zoning decisions, but must consider its reasons for deciding to follow the plan or not. 

 
Draft Rationale for Board of Commissioners Approval:  The rezoning is reasonable and consistent with the 
county’s land use plan by promoting the county’s agricultural character.  Additionally by approving the 
rezoning the property would be zoned similarly to the surrounding property and would be positioned for 
reuse.  

STAFF COMMENTS & PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 









COM

SEWARD
CHARLIE M
0528 01064

ALSTON
YOLANDA
0528 01067

NASH MARY
0528 01068

PENDERGRASS
JEREMY O
0528 01071

AMAYA HILDA
0528 01083

TURRENTINE
CHARLES
0528 01095

CALVERT
SAMUEL W II
0528 01101

WELBORN
CHRISTOPHER MARK

0528 01102

RASHEED
ABDUL S

0529 03003

ADCOCK
LAWRENCE KEITH

0529 03004

ADCOCK ALAN
GREY SR

0529 03005

MATTHEWS
TERESA DUKE

0529 03005A

SPAIN
BRADLEY W
0529 03007

COLLINS
OWEN M

0529 03010

CURRIN MILTON
FREDERICK
0529 03011

PEGRAM JOSEPH
LEE & KAYE F.

0529 03015

PEGRAM
KIMBERLY A.
0529 03016

GREENWAY
WALLACE
0532 01001

GREENWAY
LORENE

0532 01001A

FRAZIER CINDY
GREENWAY
0532 01001B

PERNELL
SPENCER

0532 01001C

BOYD
BARBARA A
0532 01005

ROSE
DOUGLAS R
0532 01016 GREENWAY

LORENE
0532 01017

GREENWAY
LORENE

0532 01018

ABBOTT
WILLIE F

0532 01019

NORWOOD
RICHARD H JR

0532 01024

GREENWAY
WALLACE
0532 01027

NORWOOD JOAN
LASSITER
0532 01030

HUGHES DANA
NICOLE

0532 04001

HUGHES
HOLLIS T JR
0532 04002

FAIR HOME LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP

0532 04004

ROYSTER
LISA FALKNER

0532 04005

HUGHES
JAMES DAVID

0532 04006

STEVENSON
LINDA F

0532 04007

HUGHES
JAMES DAVID

0532 04008

STEVENSON
CHAD L

0532 04009

FALKNER
JAMES H JR
0532 05001

HARRIS
RUSSELL

0532 05004

ABBOTT DENA
A HEIRS

0533 01001

NOBLES JERRY
FRANKLIN
0533 01002

SPAIN
BRADLEY W
0533 01003

HOYLE JERRY
WAYNE

0533 01004

NOBLES JERRY
FRANKLIN

0533 01004A

HOYLE
JERRY WAYNE

0533 01012

PENDERGRASS
DEBORAH P.
0533 01017

WILSON MAX H.
& FRANCES FAYE

0533 02001

ABBOTT DENA
A HEIRS

0533 02003

FISHER
MICHAEL B
0533 02004

SMILEY
LARRY VAN
0533 02004A

ABBOTT
FRANCES E
0533 02004B

WILSON
STEVE E

0533 02005
WILSON
STEVE E

0533 02006
FISHER

MICHAEL B
0533 02007

WILSON
HENRY J

0533 02010WILSON
HENRY J

0533 02011
MCCRARY
JENNY L

0533 02012

FALKNER
JOYCE W

0533 03001

MAK CONAN
0533A01001

GRIFFIN
CHRISTOPHER

0533A01004

GREGORY
ALONZA L

0533A01007

HAYES
EDDIE ROY
0533A01009

HINES IAN
MATTHEW

0533A01013

WIGGINS
JUDYRINE

0533A01014

SMALL
SANDRA E
0533A01017MILLS

DELORIS A
0533A01019

HARGROVE
DORIS JONES

0533A01021

HERNANDEZ
JOSE

0533A01024

STREET
DANA BURT
0533A01026

CARROLL
NICHOLAS S
0533A01027

GRIMES LARHESA
KATREESE
0533A01032

JOHNSON
HERMAN J. JR.

0533A01034
MARTINEZ EDGAR
JESUS RAMIREZ

0533A01038

PEOPLES
MICHAEL D
0533B01040DAVIS

YVETTE
0533B01042

JUBILEE
FRANCINA L.
0533B01044

NOEL
JEANETTE
0533B01046

GEE LEROY JR
0533B01047

SADLER
WILLIAM A
0533B01051

BURROUGHS
SUSIE N.

0528 01016

FALKNER
KATHLEEN N
0533 03004

FALKNER
JAMES H III
0532 05003

FALKNER
JOYCE W

0533 03002

NEW LIFE
BAPTIST CHURCH

0533 03007FALKNER
TONEY O III
0533 03003

ABBOTT JAMES
THURSTON JR

0533 03008

AL-GAIFI
REZQ D ALI
0533 03005

ABBOTT
WILLIE F

0533 03006
STEVENSON

CHAD L
0532 05002

CEM

PERRY F C MRS
FARM LLC
0537 01001

Vicksboro Rd

Ay
coc

k R
d

Flour Ln

Wheat Ln

Grain Ln

Farmington Ln
Pu

cke
tt R

d

Hamp Falkner Rd

Stewart
Farm Rd

AR
Zoning

Category

R30
Zoning

Category

RMHC
Zoning

Category

Ü
0 450 900225

Feet

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been
prepared for, or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying

purposes.  Users of this information should review or consult the
primary data and information sources to ascertain the usability of 

the information.  Map created by Vance County Planning and
Development.





 
 

Committee Reports  
and Recommendations 



 Vance County 
 Committee Reports and Recommendations 
 October 6, 2014 
 
 
Human Resources Committee 
 
 Position Vacancies.  (A) Fire & Ambulance has a position vacancy for a Fire 
Engineer. This position is essential to ensure the minimum staffing levels are met.  (B) 
The Jail has a position vacancy for a Detention Sergeant.  This supervisory position is 
critical to safety and security of the Jail.  (C) The Jail has a position vacancy for a 
Detention Officer.  This position is critical to safety and security of the Jail.  (D) Social 
Services has a position vacancy for an Income Maintenance Supervisor II.  This position 
is responsible for the administrative and technical supervision of a small staff of income 
maintenance caseworkers in Food and Nutrition Services.  (E) Social Services has a 
position vacancy for an Income Maintenance Caseworker II.  This Food and Nutrition 
caseworker takes applications, determines eligibility and maintains a case load of clients.  
This position is critical to meeting program standards.  (F) Social Services has a position 
vacancy for a Child Support Agent II.  This position serves the needs of custodial and 
non-custodial parents in the pursuit of child support money.  (G) Social Services has a 
position vacancy for a Social Work Supervisor II. The Adult Services position supervises 
a unit that service adults needing protective services, money management, emergency 
intake, in-home aide personal care services, and monitoring of nursing homes. (H) Social 
Services has a position vacancy for an Income Maintenance Supervisor II.  This position 
supervises the Medicaid Transportation Program, Program Integrity, and Hearings.  (I) 
Social Services has a position vacancy for a Spanish Interpreter II.  This position assists 
Spanish-speaking families in accessing needed assistance in all programs of the agency.  
(J)  Planning and Development has a position vacancy for a Lead Code Enforcement 
Officer.  Committee Recommendation: Authorize the filling of the vacant positions as 
requested.  The Lead Enforcement Officer is being held for now. 
 
 County Manager Search Process.  Approval of questions selected for first round if 
interviews, Direction from the Board as to how they want to handle the review of 
applications, who will be on the initial and follow-up interview panels, and the selection of 
second interview questions. 
 
 Creation of EMS Director Position.  The committee was informed of the request 
from the Public Safety Committee for the HR Committee to consider establishment of an 
EMS Director position.  The Public Safety Committee will continue to review the 
potential for establishing this position in the context of the Fire and EMS Study that was 
completed in 2008.  No action by the Board is requested at this time. (See Public Safety 
Committee Report) 
 



Committee Reports and Recommendations 
Page 2 

 
 
 Retirement Participation for Part-time Firefighter Positions.  In order to 
continue the current arrangement of hiring part-time firefighters to staff two slots during 
the week at a VFD station in the north and south sections of the County and remain, it is 
necessary to begin paying retirement system contributions for these firefighters.  Failure 
to do so will significantly reduce the number of available firefighters to staff these 
part-time slots.  The anticipated cost is expected to not exceed $9,100 annually and is 
projected to not exceed $6,800 for the remainder of this current fiscal year.  Committee 
Recommendation: Approve payment of retirement system contributions for part-time 
County-employed firefighters, effective October 1, 2014, with the funding to come from the 
Special Fire Tax Fund. 
 
Public Safety Committee 
 
 As requested by the Board of Commissioners, this committee met on Monday, 
September 15 to discuss matters related to filling the EMS Director/Fire Marshal position.  
The three Battalion Chiefs recommended that the County create a separate position of EMS 
Director and allow the current position to function as Fire Chief/Fire Marshal since the two 
functions of Fire and EMS have already been reorganized into separate divisions in the 
department.  The two positions would be at the same organizational level and expected to 
work closely together to maintain essential interaction between the two departmental 
functions.  Further, there would be a need for three additional positions to adequately staff 
the two functions.  The Battalion Chiefs also expressed the need for staff for an additional 
ambulance per shift (6 additional positions) due to high volume of EMS calls.  Also 
requested was the provision of bullet-proof vests for EMS personnel as they respond in 
high risk situations.  The Battalion Chiefs agreed to develop and implement internal 
policy prior to using the vests.  The committee decided to recommend to the Human 
Resources Committee that it immediately consider the creation of an EMS Director 
position and review the need for adding other positions as appropriate in the future.   
Committee Recommendation: Appropriate $14,000 from the Contingency for the 
purchase of 25 bullet-proof vests for County EMS personnel. 
 
Governmental Government Committee 
 
 This committee was asked to consider a set of resolutions adopted by Surry County 
(resettling of illegal immigrants, including unaccompanied minors) and a separate 
resolution adopted by Henderson County (asking for release of an American citizen held 
hostage in Mexico).  The committee meeting was scheduled but had to be cancelled.  
However, the committee members individually reviewed the resolutions and are 
supportive of the Surry County resolutions but not the Henderson County resolution. 
Committee Recommendation: Adopt the four resolutions as presented.  



Committee Reports and Recommendations 
Page 3 

 
 
Planning & Environmental Committee 
 
 The Board of Commissioners directed this committee to consider the extension of a 
grant to Semprius, Inc. and formulate a recommendation back to the Board.  In order for 
the State to extend the grant, the County will need to make a formal request.  The 
committee is set to meet on Monday, October 6 for this purpose and will report to the 
Board later that evening.  



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   3

Department Name: Fire & EMS

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Contingency 10999-500099 $14,000

TOTAL 14,000$                                     

Explanation of transfer request: For the purchase of 25 bulletproof vests to be used by EMS personnel

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

EMS Equipment 10530-500189 14,000                                       

TOTAL 14,000$                                     

Explanation of transfer request: See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year



R E S O L U T I O N 
 by the 
 Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 Resettling of Illegal Immigrants Including Unaccompanied Minors 
 
WHEREAS, the citizens of Vance County, North Carolina recognize their duty as law-abiding citizens to 

act in accordance with the U.S. Constitution and the North Carolina Constitution, and are 
endowed with rights to life, liberty and the pursuit of happiness, which our government has been 
instituted to secure: and 

 
WHEREAS, the federal government is failing to protect the borders of our country in accordance with 

Article 1, Section 8 of the U.S. Constitution; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is estimated that more than 90,000 illegal alien minors will arrive in the United States 

during 2014 and an additional 145,000 illegal alien minors during 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, this country is a nation of immigrants, save a current minority, and in its earlier days, 

accepted individuals of any and every location, age, hue, combination and variety and has the 
most open accepting and liberal immigration laws of any nation; and 

 
WHEREAS, that door of opportunity remains open for many of the poor, tired huddled masses, 

yearning to be free, the presence of so many, now totaling over 250 million, has caused a 
tightening of the requirements for entry, to preserve the quality of life, a lifestyle unequalled 
anywhere in the world; and 

 
WHEREAS, this country has never experienced this type of crisis before, as those having sought entry 

generally valued the integrity of the family and honored the protection of their own children; and 
 
WHEREAS, the economic plight of countries sharing the continent have now allowed and encouraged 

minors to travel alone at great peril, preventing the American assimilation process founded upon 
principles of labor and education, and straining the already over-burdened facilities, employees, 
and funding of the naturalization community; and 

 
WHEREAS, the President's implementation of DACA was the impetus that started the flow of minor 

children to the United States border as well as the Federal Government's refusal to enforce 
immigration law; and 

 
WHEREAS, the influx of school-age minors will have an adverse effect on our local school district 

educational funding, resources, campus security, public health and safety infrastructure, as well 
as all county resources; and 

 
WHEREAS, this forced emergency reveals its hyperbole in that now the illegal entrants run to the arm of 

the immigration officials instead of trying to secret one’s self; and 
 
WHEREAS, this issue is not of Vance County’s making, and is much larger than Vance County, and 

Vance County does not have the excess resources necessary for relief. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Vance County Board of Commissioners, meeting in regular session, does 

hereby urge its government to uphold the laws of the land, cease any practices that would 
encourage minors and adults fleeing to this country for economic reasons, expand from 
contiguous jurisdictions immediate removal of any applicants while there case awaits a hearing, 
and refrain from any unaccompanied minors and adults in Vance County. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we urge our U.S. Senators to pass U.S. 

House Representative Bill HR 5272 and HR 5230 that addresses this crisis in an appropriate and 
straightforward manner. 

 
Adopted this the 6th day of October, 2014. 
 
__________________________________ 
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 



R E S O L U T I O N 
 by the 
 Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 Resettling of Illegal Immigrants Including Unaccompanied Minors from El Salvador 
 
WHEREAS, the citizens of Vance County, North Carolina recognize human trafficking as one of the 

most shameful and egregious crimes of humanity, deceiving millions of men, women, and 
children around the world and forcing them into exploitative situations; and 

 
WHEREAS, human traffickers represent a $31.6 Billion dollar criminal enterprise which exploits 

failures in immigration policy and border security whose revenues funds transnational criminal 
organizations, drug cartels and terrorist crimes; and 

 
WHEREAS, on August 4th, 2014 White House and Administration officials identified El Salvador as a 

source country for unaccompanied illegal children entering the United States by means of illegal 
smuggling and human trafficking; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is estimated that more than 90,000 illegal alien minors will arrive in the United States 

during 2014 and an additional 145,000 illegal alien minors during 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, the State Department has identified El Salvador as a Tier 2 country where its citizens are 

subjected to sex trafficking and forced labor and has not fully complied with minimum standards 
for the elimination of human trafficking; and 

 
WHEREAS, El Salvador has failed to enforce Article 367B of the Salvadoran Penal Code as self-

evident by a decrease in the number of prosecution and convictions of human trafficking cases, 
thereby becoming a safe haven for transnational criminal organizations and drug cartels to 
operate, while importing over $580 million dollars' worth of products into North Carolina; and 

 
WHEREAS, the federal government, in failing to protect the borders of our country in accordance with 

Article 1, Section 8 of the U.S. Constitution, has therefore become complicit in human trafficking; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the United States is a known destination country in human trafficking, having failed to protect 

its sovereign borders stands in violation of Article 11 Section I of United Nation Protocol to 
Prevent, Suppress and Punish Trafficking in Persons Especially Women and Children, which 
states, "Without prejudice to international commitments in relation to the free movement of people, 
States Parties shall strengthen, to the extent possible, such border controls as may be necessary to 
prevent and detect trafficking in persons." 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Vance County, North Carolina Board of Commissioners 

does hereby call upon the Government of El Salvador to enforce Article 367B of its Penal Code, 
to pass in accordance with the United Nations Protocols 1 and 2 against Transnational Organized 
Crime, comprehensive anti-trafficking laws prohibiting forced labor, increasing its government's 
investigation, prosecuting and convictions of human trafficking offenses including forced labor 
crimes and forced prostitution of adult victims, and to increase its local law enforcement resources 
to ensure the safety of its most vulnerable population. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED if the Salvadoran and United States 

Governments continue to willfully ignore human trafficking violations, then the governing board 
of Vance County will call for a statewide boycott of all products which have the place of origin 
identified as El Salvador, and upon so doing we shall strongly recommend to the three thousand 
sixty-nine (3,069) counties within the United States to do likewise. 

 
Adopted this the 6th day of October, 2014. 
 
__________________________________ 
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 



R E S O L U T I O N 
 by the 
 Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 Resettling of Illegal Immigrants Including Unaccompanied Minors from Honduras 
 

WHEREAS, the citizens of Vance County, North Carolina recognize their duty as law-abiding citizens to 
act in accordance with the U.S. Constitution and the North Carolina Constitution, and are 
endowed with rights to life, liberty and the pursuit of happiness, which our government has been  
instituted to secure; and 

WHEREAS, human trafficking is one of the most shameful and egregious crimes of humanity, deceiving 
millions of men, women, and children around the world and forcing them into exploitative 
situations; and 

WHEREAS, human traffickers exploit failures in immigration policy and border security of nations 
resulting in a $31.6 Billion dollar global criminal enterprise funding transnational criminal 
organizations, drug cartels and terrorist crimes; and 

WHEREAS, on August 4, 2014 White House and Administration officials identified Honduras as a source 
country for unaccompanied illegal children entering the United States by means of illegal 
smuggling and human trafficking; and 

WHEREAS, the State Department has identified Honduras as a Tier 2 country where its citizens are 
subjected to sex trafficking and forced labor and has not fully complied with minimum standards 
for the elimination of human trafficking; and 

WHEREAS, Honduras has failed to enforce Article 149 of its Penal Code and to enact proactive methods 
to protect all its citizens, thereby becoming a safe haven for transnational criminal organizations 
and drug cartels to operate, while importing over $870 million dollars' worth of products into 
North Carolina; and 

WHEREAS, the federal government is failing to protect the borders of our country in accordance with 
Article 1, Section 8 of the U.S. Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, the United States is a known destination country in human trafficking, has failed to secure 
its sovereign borders, and thereby has become complicit in human trafficking in clear violation of 
the 13th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution, the U.S. Criminal Code Title 18 Chapter 77 Sections 
1581, 1584, 1589, 1590, 1591, 1592, and Article 11 Section 1 of United Nation Protocol to Prevent, 
Suppress and Punish Trafficking in Persons Especially Women and Children, which states, 
"Without prejudice to international commitments in relation to the free movement of people, 
States Parties shall strengthen, to the extent possible, such border controls as may be necessary to 
prevent and detect trafficking in persons.” 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Vance County, North Carolina Board of 

Commissioners does hereby call upon the Government of Honduras to enforce Article 149 of its Penal 
Code to pass in accordance with the United Nations Protocols 1 and 2 against Transnational Organized 
Crime, comprehensive anti-trafficking laws prohibiting forced labor, increasing its government's 
investigation, prosecuting and convictions of human trafficking offenses including forced labor crimes 
and forced prostitution of adult victims, and to increase its local law enforcement resources to ensure 
the safety of its most vulnerable population. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED if the Honduran and United States Governments 

continue to willfully ignore human trafficking violations, then the governing board of Vance County 
will call for a statewide boycott of all products which have the place of origin identified as Honduras, 
and upon so doing we shall strongly recommend the three thousand sixty-nine (3,069) counties within 
the United States to do likewise. 

 

 
Adopted this the 6th day of October, 2014. 
 
__________________________________ 
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 

 



R E S O L U T I O N 
 by the 
 Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 Resettling of Illegal Immigrants Including Unaccompanied Minors from Nicaragua 
 
WHEREAS, the citizens of Vance County, North Carolina recognize human trafficking as one of the 
most shameful and egregious crimes of humanity, deceiving millions of men, women, and children around 
the world and forcing them into exploitative situations; and 
 
WHEREAS, human traffickers represent a $31.6 Billion dollar criminal enterprise which exploits failures 
in immigration policy and border security whose revenues funds transnational criminal organizations, drug 
cartels and terrorist crimes; and 
 
WHEREAS, on August 4th, 2014 White House and Administration officials identified Nicaragua as a 
source country for unaccompanied illegal children entering the United States by means of illegal 
smuggling and human trafficking; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is estimated that more than 90,000 illegal alien minors will arrive in the United States 
during 2014 and an additional 145,000 illegal alien minors during 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, the State Department has identified Nicaragua as a Tier 2 country where its citizens are 
subjected to sex trafficking and forced labor and has not fully complied with minimum standards for the 
elimination of human trafficking; and 
 
WHEREAS, Nicaragua has failed to enforce Article 182 and Article 325 of the Nicaraguan Penal Code as 
self-evident by the lack of prosecutions and convictions of human trafficking cases, thereby becoming a 
destination country for a limited number of women and children for sex trafficking and a transit country 
for migrants from Africa and East Asia migrating to the United States of who many will fall victim to 
human trafficking, while importing over $364 million dollars' worth of products into North Carolina; and 
 
WHEREAS, the federal government in failing to protect the borders of our country in accordance with 
Article 1, Section 8 of the U.S. Constitution has therefore become complicit in human trafficking; and 
 
WHEREAS,the United States is a known destination country in human trafficking, having failed to 
protect its sovereign borders stands in violation of Article 11 Section l of United Nation Protocol to 
Prevent, Suppress and Punish Trafficking in Persons Especially Women and Children, which states, 
"Without prejudice to international commitments in relation to the free movement of people, States 
Parties shall strengthen, to the extent possible, such border controls as may be necessary to prevent and 
detect trafficking in persons.” 
 
NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED that the Vance County North  Carolina Board of Commissioners 
does hereby call upon the Government of Nicaragua to enforce Article 182 and Article 315 of its Penal Code, to 
aggressively enforce its anti-trafficking laws, adopt proactive procedures for identifying trafficking victims 
among high-risk populations, increasing its government's resources in order to provide services to victims of 
forced prostitution and forced labor, a n d  develop greater transparency in the government's anti-trafficking 
measures. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED if the Nicaraguan and United States Governments 
continue to willfully ignore human trafficking violations, then the governing board of Vance County will call 
for a statewide boycott of all products which have the place of origin identified as Nicaragua, and upon so 
doing we shall strongly recommend to the three thousand sixty-nine (3,069) counties within the United States to 
do likewise. 
 

Adopted this the 6th day of October, 2014. 
 
__________________________________ 
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 



 
 

Finance Director’s 
Report 



















 
 

County Attorney’s 
Report 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY  

412 Bobbitt Street, Henderson, NC 27536 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of 412 Bobbitt 
Street, Henderson, North Carolina, and more particularly described by the Vance County Tax 
Department as Parcel Number 0068-02052; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real 
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described 
herein above in the amount of $750.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the 
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Roger M. Silva; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Roger M. Silva has paid the required deposit in the amount of $750.00 with 
his offer. 
 
 THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLVES THAT: 
 

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above 
surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 
§160A-269, after the City of Henderson agrees to convey their interest as well. 
 

2. A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property 
and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and 
conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price. 
 

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  Once a qualifying higher bid 
has been received, that bid will become the new offer. 

 
4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published, 

and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid 
having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750 
or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of 
the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid. 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 
the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check 



or certified funds.  The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the 
bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. 
 

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must 
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds 
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the 
approval by this Board of the final bid.  The real property is sold in its current condition, as is, 
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title.  Title 
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem 
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in 
possession and any other encumbrances of record.  Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording 
of the Deed and revenue stamps. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time 
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.   

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will 
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.   
 

This the 6th day of October, 2014. 
 

_______________________________  
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



0068 02053
GARNER ALTON L
Tax Value= $46391

0068 02047
JENKS ROGER D
Tax Value= $5000

0068 02003
BOYD ROY OLIVER

Tax Value= $9793

0068 02004
CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $7503

0060 01001
CAROLINA REALTY PARTNERS LLC

Tax Value= $105000

00
60

 04
00

4
D 

& 
W

 PR
OP

ER
TIE

S
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $1

63
84

0068 02001
CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $15923

00
60

 04
00

3
D 

& 
W

 PR
OP

ER
TIE

S
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $1

73
72

00
68

 02
05

2
KI

TT
RE

LL
 G

EO
RG

E T
 SR

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
15

00

00
68

 02
04

9
MA

TT
HE

W
S D

AV
ID

 W
AY

NE
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $9

19
3

0068 02002
CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $7192

0068 02005
CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $6994

00
60

 04
00

5
HA

YE
S 

MO
LL

IE
 E

 H
EIR

S
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $2

73
03

00
68

 02
05

1
HE

ND
ER

SO
N 

W
ILL

IA
M 

HE
NR

Y J
R

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $3
29

85

00
68

 02
05

0
HE

ND
ER

SO
N 

W
ILL

IA
M 

HE
NR

Y J
R

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
79

35

00
68

 02
04

8
SM

AL
L D

EC
HE

LL
E L

AS
HA

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $1
94

03

0061 05016
PERRY LEONARD J
Tax Value= $39999

00
61

 05
01

8
WA

TK
INS

 JA
ME

S C

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
22

50

00
61

 05
01

7
SM

ITH
 D

IXI
E W

.
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $3

64
34

0061 05015
CITY OF HENDERSON

Tax Value= $7696

00
61

 04
00

1
CH

AS
E I

NV
ES

TM
EN

T P
RO

P L
LC

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
50

31

0060 04002
M D VENTURES LLC
Tax Value= $27806

0060 04006
GENERAL PROPERTIES LLC

Tax Value= $19797

0061 04002
CAROLINA REALTY PARTNERS LLC

Tax Value= $2000

0060 04002A
AYSCUE ROBERT L HEIRS

Tax Value= $17895

0060 04007
HENDERSON WILLIAM HENRY JR

Tax Value= $56658

0061 04003
VALDES BONIFACIO RODRIGUEZ

Tax Value= $19215

0061 04005
CAROLINA REALTY PARTNERS LLC

Tax Value= $2000

0061 04004
VALDES BONIFACIO RODRIGUEZ

Tax Value= $1500

0061 04006
CAROLINA REALTY PARTNERS LLC

Tax Value= $1500

Da
vid

 St

Bobbitt St

Main St

_̂

0 40 8020
Feet

Ü

412 Bobbitt Street
Parcel # 0068-02052



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY  

469 Merriman Street, Henderson, NC 27536 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of 469 
Merriman Street, Henderson, North Carolina, and more particularly described by the Vance 
County Tax Department as Parcel Number 0021-07017; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real 
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described 
herein above in the amount of $750.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the 
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Roger M. Silva; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Roger M. Silva has paid the required deposit in the amount of $750.00 with 
his offer. 
 
 THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLVES THAT: 
 

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above 
surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 
§160A-269, after the City of Henderson agrees to convey their interest as well. 
 

2. A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property 
and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and 
conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price. 
 

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  Once a qualifying higher bid 
has been received, that bid will become the new offer. 

 
4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published, 

and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid 
having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750 
or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of 
the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid. 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 
the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check 



or certified funds.  The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the 
bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. 
 

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must 
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds 
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the 
approval by this Board of the final bid.  The real property is sold in its current condition, as is, 
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title.  Title 
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem 
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in 
possession and any other encumbrances of record.  Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording 
of the Deed and revenue stamps. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time 
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.   

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will 
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.   
 

This the 6th day of October, 2014. 
 

_______________________________  
Deborah F. Brown, Chairperson 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



0103 01001
BUTLER HARRIETTE H

Tax Value= $2000

0021 07010
ROGERS JOHN C
Tax Value= $24568

00
21

 07
00

2
TO

DD
 C

 G
LE

NN
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $4

32
0

0021 07013
LUMFORD SANFORD DOUGLAS

Tax Value= $20544

01
03

 02
00

7
BU

TL
ER

 H
AR

RI
ET

TE
 H

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $9
00

00

00
21

 07
00

7
VA

NC
E C

OU
NT

Y
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $6

87
80

00
21

 07
00

9
VA

NC
E C

OU
NT

Y
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $6

84
40

00
21

 07
01

5
VA

SS
 S

TA
NL

EY
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $2

41
80

00
21

 07
01

1
TO

RR
ES

 U
BA

LD
O

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $3
00

0

0021 08001
UNITED FAITH WAY OF THE CROSS

Tax Value= $168800

00
21

 07
01

2
CI

TY
 O

F H
EN

DE
RS

ON
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $3

18
0

00
21

 09
00

5
PE

RR
Y B

AR
BA

RA
 J.

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
24

02

01
03

 02
00

1
MO

SE
S G

ER
AL

DI
NE

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $3
25

10

00
21

 07
01

8
BO

MA
NI

 A
NW

AR
 A

.
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $1

20
72

01
03

 01
00

7
RO

GE
RS

 JO
HN

 C
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $1

54
22

00
21

 07
02

2
LU

MF
OR

D 
SA

NF
OR

D 
DO

UG
LA

S
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $4

51
2

00
21

 07
01

9
HA

RR
IS

 B
LA

NC
HE

 W
.

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
25

6

00
21

 07
02

0
HA

RR
IS

 B
LA

NC
HE

 W
.

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
25

6

01
03

 02
00

2
MO

SE
S G

ER
AL

DI
NE

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $3
25

0

00
21

 07
00

5
FO

ST
ER

 JO
SE

PH
 ED

WA
RD

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
59

2

00
21

 07
00

4
FO

ST
ER

 JO
SE

PH
 ED

WA
RD

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
05

55

00
21

 07
00

3
FO

ST
ER

 JO
SE

PH
 ED

WA
RD

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
16

0

01
03

 01
00

8
BU

TL
ER

 H
AR

RI
ET

TE
 H

Ta
x V

alu
e=

 $2
50

0

00
21

 07
00

6
TH

OM
AS

 P
EG

GY
 PE

TT
IFO

RD
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $3

88
8

00
21

 07
01

7
VA

NC
E C

OU
NT

Y-
CI

TY
 O

F H
EN

DE
RS

ON
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $1

22
27

00
21

 07
00

1
TH

OM
PS

ON
 J.

 C
RE

NS
HA

W
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $9

18
0

0021 09004

JIGGETTS BARBARA M. & OTHERS

Tax Value= $12088

00
21

 07
02

1
LU

MF
OR

D 
SA

NF
OR

D 
DO

UG
LA

S
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $2

25
6

00
21

 07
01

4
LU

MF
OR

D 
SA

NF
OR

D 
DO

UG
LA

S
Ta

x V
alu

e=
 $1

34
91

0021 09003
WILLIAMS EDDIE ROY

Tax Value= $14331

0103 03005
RICHARDSON LARRY

Tax Value= $3250

Merriman St

Cross St

_̂

0 40 8020
Feet

Ü

469 Merriman Street
Parcel # 0021-07017



 
 
 

 
County Manager’s 

Report 



Vance County 
 County Manager’s Report to the Board 
 October 6, 2014 
 
 
A.  Emergency Management – Vehicle Purchase.  The Henderson-Vance County 
Emergency Operations Department annually receives an emergency management 
performance grant and has traditionally used these grants for replacement of response 
vehicles.  Grants received in the past two years total $30,100.  Another grant is expected 
in March, 2015 to total $15,000 + as well.  Brian Short, Emergency Operations Director, 
requests the replacement of a 10-year old Ford Expedition with a Ford F250 truck that will 
allow towing ability and storage for emergency management equipment and supplies.  
The projected cost of $35,014 will be covered 100% by grant funds.   Recommendation:  
Approve the purchase of a 2015 F250 truck for emergency management at a cost of 
$26,514, a camper shell for $3,000, and up to $5,500 for vehicle equipping, for a total cost 
not to exceed $35,014.  Funds are to come from emergency management performance 
grants. 
 
 
 



Request to the Vance County Board of Commissioners 

2015 Emergency Operations Vehicle Purchase 

Executive Summary 

 

Vance County Emergency Operations is in receipt of two (2) grants through the Emergency 

Management Performance Grant program totaling $29,745. 

Further, on or about March of 2015, we will be receiving an additional $15,000.00 through the 

same grant program for a total of about $44,745.    

We would like to use the majority of these funds to replace one of our vehicles that is in 

desperate need of replacing. 

The current vehicle is a 2004 Ford Expedition (over 10 years old) and we are recommending 

that this vehicle be surplused and replaced with the vehicle outlined below.   

We have received a quote for a 2015 Ford F‐250 truck that would replace the aging Ford 

Expedition.   

The quote represents State Contract pricing, therefore there is no need to bid out the purchase. 

The grant funds would cover the cost of purchasing the vehicle outright and equipping the 

vehicle for public safety use. 

If approved, there would be no cost to Vance County associated with this purchase. 

The remainder of the funds we would like to carry over to the upcoming fiscal year (as we have 

done in the past) to be used towards the replacement of another vehicle in the coming years.    

We ask that you please give serious consideration to this request and we thank you in advance 

for your time and attention. 

I will be happy to answer any additional questions that any of you should have. 

Cost Summary     

$26,514.00      2015 Ford F250 Crew Cab 4x4 with 6.75’ bed 
$3,000.00      Vehicle Camper Shell 
$5,500.00      Estimated cost of equipping the vehicle. 
 
$35,014.00      Total Cost  
  

 



 
 

Consent Agenda Items 
 

Budget Amendment and Transfer 
Ambulance Charge-Offs 

Tax Refunds and Releases 
Minutes 

 
 

Monthly Reports 
911 Emergency Operations 

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Cooperative Extension 

Fire and EMS 
Health Department 
Human Resources 

Information Technology 
Planning and Development 

Parks & Recreation 
Social Services 

Veterans Service 



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. 3

A request to amend the 2014-2015 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Economic Development

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Fund Balance Appropriated 47399-439900 69,000.00                                  

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 69,000.00$                                

Reason for Revenue Amendment Request: Funds appropriated at the September 8, 2014 Vance County Board

of Commissioners meeting for the Middleburg Steakhouse project.  Funds to be used are repayment funds to the County from an existing

Golden LEAF Foundation Economic Catalyst Grant.  Fund to Town of Middleburg are $45,000 grant and $24,000 loan.

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Middleburg Steakhouse Grant 47445-500540 45,000.00                                  

Middleburg Steakhouse Loan 47445-500541 24,000.00                                  

TOTAL 69,000.00$                                

Reason for Expense Amendment Request: See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   2

Department Name: Administration/Finance

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Contingency 10999-500099 $100

TOTAL 100$                                         

Explanation of transfer request: $100.00 donation to Rock Bridge Cemetery Association approved during the September 8, 2014 Vance 

County Board of Commissioners meeting.

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Misc. Expense 10555-500070 100                                            

TOTAL 100$                                         

Explanation of transfer request: See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year



          AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 

 

         DECEASED REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL 
 

SEPTEMBER 2014 
 

 
 

NAME                                         DATE OF SERVICE                        AMOUNT                  REASON 
  
Jessie H. Brandon  11/01/2012 – 12/03/2012       287.36  No estate listing 
 
Richard D. Carter  12/16/2007         179.46  No estate listing 
 
Laura M. Kearney  11/24/2012 & 12/14/2012       169.96  No estate listing 
 
Zollie Perry, Jr.   03/25/2007 – 11/21/2012       400.96  No estate listing 
 
Shirley M. Shaw  06/13/2005 & 12/16/2012       225.00  No estate listing 
 
  

 
        MONTHLY TOTAL            $ 1,262.74                           FISCAL YTD TOTAL         $ 3,494.13 

 
 
 
 



                     Tax Office Refund and Release Report for August 2014 
 

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Aguilar-Nieves Armando         2014 0 0 0 0 0 add solid waste  

Allen Jerry Wayne              2013 0 67.09 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Allgood Benjamin F. heirs       2014 215.06 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Alston James D. heirs           2000 24.70 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Alston James D. heirs           2001 24.70 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Alston James D. heirs           2003 27.34 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Alston James D. heirs           2004 27.34 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Alston James D. heirs           2005 27.93 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Alston James D. heirs           2006 27.93 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Ayscue Anthony                 2014 415.31 0 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Ayscue Christopher Ray         2014 69.19 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Ayscue Christopher Ray         2014 110.99 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Ayscue Dianna Michelle          2013 0 67.09 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

B B & T   (914-01)             2014 0 1,460.69 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

B W & Company Properties LLC   2014 159.91 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Baker Hershel                  2014 147.76 0 0 0 105.00 correct ownershi 

Baker Joseph M.                2014 0 50.25 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Baker Joseph M.                2014 0 0.83 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Banda Arais                    2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Barnett Charles Mason          2012 1,183.19 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Barnett Charles Mason          2014 871.65 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Barnett Charles Mason          2014 877.75 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Blackwell Valerie Lavette      2013 0 0 26.95 0 0 pro-rate         

Bordeaux Carol King            2014 227.40 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Bryant Earnest Jr.             2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Burwell Carol E.               2014 0 2.50 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Burwell Carol E.               2014 0 2.50 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Butler Anthony O.              2014 14.23 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Butler Anthony O.              2014 37.28 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Candelaria Tomasa              2014 0 0 0 0 0 add solid waste  

Candelaria Tomasa              2014 0 0 0 0 0 add solid waste  

Cardinal Innovations Healthcare 2014 5,011.50 0 0 0 0 government       

Cardinal Innovations Healthcare 2014 1,405.40 0 0 0 0 government       

Cardinal Innovations Healthcare 2014 5,011.50 0 0 0 0 government       

Cardinal Innovations Healthcare 2014 1,405.40 0 0 0 0 government       

Carlson Vanita May             2013 0 0 4.20 0 0 pro-rate         

Catlett John M.                 2014 0 10.11 0 0 0 correct value    

Cawthorne Robert C.            2014 2.94 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Cawthorne Robert C.            2014 4.66 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Cawthorne Robert C.            2014 7.37 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Cobbler Bench & Discount Shoes 2014 0 53.08 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Cobbler Bench & Discount Shoes 2014 0 64.48 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Colbert William B.             2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Colbert William B.             2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Community Partners of Hope     2014 823.22 0 0 0 0 charitable-lw/md 

Cooke Thomas Kenneth           2014 0 9.82 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Creech Walter R. Sr.           2014 11.34 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Currin George Arnold           2014 0 72.93 0 0 0 correct value    

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2004 286.44 0 0 0 75.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2004 139.22 0 0 0 75.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2005 292.60 0 0 0 90.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2005 142.21 0 0 0 90.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2005 249.76 0 0 0 90.00 pers prop billed 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2006 292.60 0 0 0 90.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2006 140.31 0 0 0 90.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2006 249.76 0 0 0 90.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2007 292.60 0 0 0 95.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2007 140.31 0 0 0 95.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2007 249.76 0 0 0 95.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2008 73.58 0 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2008 194.05 0 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2009 72.15 0 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2009 190.28 0 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2010 72.15 0 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2010 190.28 0 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2011 72.14 0 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2011 190.27 0 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2012 0 69.79 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2012 0 48.33 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2013 0 76.77 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Dail Bobby A. Jr.                2013 0 53.16 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Darnell Matthew Ryan           2012 0 0 4.55 0 0 pro-rate         

Davis Amanda heirs             2014 70.55 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Georgia S. heirs          2014 52.10 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Queen Esther heirs       2014 71.12 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Queen Esther heirs       2014 71.12 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Davis Queen Esther heirs       2014 43.53 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Daye Zena C.                   2014 438.26 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Dean Transportation Inc.       2014 0 174.52 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Dillard Paul E.                2014 24.96 0 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Doran Thomas E.                2014 451.97 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Evans Kenneth Lee              2013 0 0 0.31 0 0 pro-rate         

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 174.72 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 172.62 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 172.62 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 169.68 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 169.68 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 169.68 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 173.04 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 162.45 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 162.45 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 162.45 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 159.03 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 46.50 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 47.50 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Faulkner D. Gray                2014 47.50 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Faulkner Roy Hurst             2013 0 0 7.15 0 0 pro-rate         

Fellowship Farms LLC           2014 368.86 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Garden Walk Villas             2014 0 40.88 0 0 0 correct value    

Garden Walk Villas             2014 0 55.68 0 0 0 correct value    

Garden Walk Villas             2014 0 62.52 0 0 0 correct value    

Garden Walk Villas             2014 0 75.66 0 0 0 correct value    

Garden Walk Villas             2014 0 93.65 0 0 0 correct value    

Garden Walk Villas             2014 0 115.26 0 0 0 correct value    

Granville Co. Habitat for Hum 2014 28.24 0 0 0 0 charitable-lw/md 

Granville Co. Habitat for Hum 2014 90.14 0 0 0 0 charitable-lw/md 

Greenway Tracy Stuart Jr.      2013 0 0 24.68 0 0 pro-rate         

Groves Linda & others          2014 39.94 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Guerrant James Elmo            2014 17.47 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Hargrove George                2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Harris Ardell S.               2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 correct ownershi 

Harris Ardell S.               2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 correct ownershi 

Harris Macy F.                 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Harris Marsha                  2014 288.22 0 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Harris Ollie H. Sr.            2014 324.97 0 0 0 0 adjust val for e 

Harris Tashan Jarrel           2013 0 0 57.31 0 0 pro-rate         

Harris Tashan Jarrel           2013 0 0 3.03 0 0 pro-rate         

Hart Sue heirs                 2014 290.33 0 0 0 105.00 correct value    

Hedgepeth Malcolm G.           2014 0 2.75 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Hernandez Marisol              2013 0 83.36 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Hernandez Sergio               2014 0 93.51 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Hight Robert Lee               2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Hill George L.                 2014 142.45 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Housing & Urban Development    2014 0 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Hoyle Andy L.                  2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 correct ownershi 

James Raymond N.               2014 70.49 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

James Raymond N.               2014 76.12 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

James Raymond N.               2014 79.30 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jeffreys Vann J.               2014 0 64.17 0 0 0 correct value    

Jenkins Sondra J. & others      2014 73.42 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Jettyme LLC                    2014 0 80.73 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jettyme LLC                    2014 0 165.34 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jettyme LLC                    2014 0 3.14 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jettyme LLC                    2014 0 104.81 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jettyme LLC                    2014 0 1.06 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Johnson Richard A.             2014 0 90.10 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Johnson Richard A.             2014 0 0.83 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Jones Michael D.               2014 0 90.22 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Jones Virginia H. heirs         2014 403.26 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Keller Krista R                2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Kerslake Scott                 2014 0 212.72 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Kerslake Scott                 2014 0 0.83 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Kinton Melvin Wayne            2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Kittrell George T. Sr.           2014 178.88 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Lemay Michael Wayne            2013 0 0 15.72 0 0 pro-rate         

Leonard Gertrude heirs         2014 50.83 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Lesher George R.                2014 7.21 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Lesher George R.                2014 151.55 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Lewis Fellow F.                 2014 456.10 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Leyland Thomas R.              2014 471.61 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Lowans Carol H.                 2014 0 10.98 0 0 0 correct value    

Lukes Shirley J. heirs         2014 59.26 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Manning Latoya Annette         2013 0 0 9.75 0 0 pro-rate         

Manning William                2014 42.36 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Marrow Walter heirs            2014 49.42 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Martin Joyce B.                 2014 66.76 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayes Hester James & D. Ingram  2014 128.11 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mayo Maggie heirs              2014 84.98 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

McClary Bryan                  2014 0 39.10 0 0 0 correct value    

McDougal Nezzie                2014 73.42 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Meka Daniel Abraham            2013 0 0 13.07 0 0 billed in ncvts  

Meka Daniel Abraham            2013 0 0 15.54 0 0 billed in ncvts  

Melvin Thomas Clavon           2014 69.46 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Merritt James S.               2014 507.19 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Merritt James S.               2014 76.12 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mitchell Dana Jr. heirs        2014 104.55 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Mitchell David J. II           2007 577.13 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Mitchell David J. II           2008 2,263.20 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Mitchell David J. II           2009 2,159.86 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Mitchell David J. II           2010 2,159.86 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Mitchell David J. II           2011 2,159.87 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Mitchell David J. II           2014 208.00 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Moore Howard W.                2014 0 0 0 0 0 add solid waste  

Moorefield Janis I.            2014 60.62 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Navarro Roberto                2013 0 83.36 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Nix Betty Travis               2014 208.97 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Orr Jack W. Jr.                2008 109.85 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Orr Jack W. Jr.                2009 412.15 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Orr Jack W. Jr.                  2010 412.15 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Orr Jack W. Jr.                  2011 0 0 0 0 3,734.64 foreclosure 

Orr Jack W. Jr.                  2011 412.16 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Orr Jack W. Jr.                  2012 0 0 0 0 250.00 foreclosure 

Orr Jack W. Jr.                  2012 94.28 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Orr Jack W. Jr.                  2013 96.69 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Orr Jack W. Jr.                  2014 97.38 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Owen E. Gupton Roofing Co.       2011 0 225.52 0 0 0 correct value    

Owen E. Gupton Roofing Co.       2012 0 225.52 0 0 0 correct value    

Owen E. Gupton Roofing Co.       2013 0 231.29 0 0 0 correct value    

Parker Polly heirs             2003 47.87 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2004 48.82 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2004 153.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2004 103.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2005 50.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2006 50.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2007 50.40 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2008 62.84 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2009 63.02 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2010 63.02 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2011 63.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2012 63.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2013 64.62 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parker Polly heirs             2014 65.08 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Parrish Brian                  2012 0 44.43 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Perry Patricia A.              2013 0 51.77 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Perry Patricia A.              2013 0 48.07 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Perry Patricia A.              2013 0 45.13 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Perry Patricia A.              2013 0 41.37 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Radford Kevin Wayne            2014 0 103.17 0 0 0 correct value    

Ray Jr. James Edward            2014 0 4.49 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Ray Jr. James Edward            2014 0 4.49 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Reardon Frankie                2014 0 53.45 0 0 0 correction exemp 

Reaves Charles T.               2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Redevelopment Commission of    2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Reich Rodney Willy             2014 0 39.10 0 0 0 correct value    

Reich Rodney Willy             2014 0 56.92 0 0 0 correct value    

Rivera Artemio Diaz            2013 0 0 0 0 0 add solid waste  

Robertson Stanley D.           2014 0 87.65 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Robertson Thurston E. Sr.      2014 765.33 0 0 0 0 correction exemp 

Rountree Richard A.            2014 0 336.32 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Royster Antonio                2014 0 2.75 0 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Smiley Robert W.               2014 67.22 0 0 0 105.00 correct value    

Sneed Elizabeth                2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Sneed Elizabeth                2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Sprint Nextel Corporation      2014 0 169.88 0 0 0 correct val per  

Sprint Nextel Corporation      2014 0 179.25 0 0 0 correct val per  

Sprint Nextel Corporation      2014 0 177.97 0 0 0 correct val per  

Sprint Nextel Corporation      2014 0 177.97 0 0 0 correct val per  

Sprint Nextel Corporation      2014 0 169.88 0 0 0 correct val per  

Stevenson Chad Lewis           2013 0 0 12.88 0 0 pro-rate         

Stroud Barbara E.              2014 407.82 0 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Sundown Express LLC            2014 0 2.50 0 0 0 transfer out     

Terry Rosa heirs               2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Thompson Matthew Ryan          2014 0 95.68 0 0 0 correct value    

Thompson Roberta B.            2014 178.68 0 0 0 105.00 correct value    

Thornton Janice Patrice        2013 0 0 2.72 0 0 pro-rate         

Vance Construction Company     2013 0 0 16.34 0 0 pro-rate         

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 315.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County                   2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vance County-City of Henderson 2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Vann Bessie J.                 2014 124.80 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill 

Variety Stores Inc.            2014 0 95.04 0 0 0 correct value    



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Voegeli Becky L.               2014 287.59 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

W G C Investments Inc.         2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Walls Richard Craig            2014 0 52.86 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Walls Richard Craig            2014 0 0.91 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Wells Donald Louis             2014 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Wheeling Sylvia Louise         2013 0 0 3.51 0 0 pro-rate         

White Duvel William            2014 653.07 0 0 0 105.00 real prop - bill 

White Nathaniel B. Jr.           2014 217.17 0 0 0 0 val adj for pres 

Wilkerson Charlie M. Jr.         2014 0 7.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Williams John Shelton          2013 0 0 51.59 0 0 pro-rate         

Williamsboro Rentals LLC       2014 564.43 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

        

Total  45,436.26 6,634.75 269.30 --- 15,332.14  

        

Total Refunds and Releases $67,672.45        
 





 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 08/21/2014

09/20/2014

NumberComplaint

911 HANG UP CALL 76911HU
ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 26ABDOM-EMD
ABANDONED VEHICLE 1ABNV
ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 79ACC-PD
ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 32ACC-PI
ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 271ALARM
ALARM FALSE 98ALARMFALSE
ALARM MEDICAL 10ALARMMED
ALLERGIC REACTION / ENVENOMATIONS (BITE OR STING) 2ALLERG-EMD
ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 3ANIMAL-EMD
ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAL 78ANIM
ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 15ARMED SUSP
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 30ASAG
ASSIST MOTORIST 71ASMO
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT - IN PROGRESS 7ASSAULIP-EMD
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 45ASSAULT-EMD
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 10BACKPAIN-EMD
BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOTOR VEHICLE 7BE MV
BONDING 6BON
BREATHING PROBLEMS 67BREATH-EMD
BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 9BURG-IP
BURGLARY 63BURGLARY
CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 49CAR
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR DEATH 7CARDIAC-EMD
CHASE 2CHASE
CHEST PAIN 59CHESTPAI-EMD
CHILD LOCKED IN VEHICLE 1CHIVEH
CHOKING 1CHOKING-EMD
CIVIL DISPUTE 62CIVDIS
COMMUNICATING THREATS 12COMTHR
CONTROLLED BURN 1CONTROLBURN
CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 19CONVULS-EMD
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 21DIABETIC-EMD
DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTROL NEEDED 1DIRTRF
DISORDERLY PERSON 101DISO
DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 5DOMEIP/W
DOMESTIC PROBLEM 119DOM-PROB
DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 48DRUGALC
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 7DVO
ELECTROCUTION / LIGHTNING 1ELECTROC-EMD
EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 1EMERG TRANS
ESCORT 208ESCO
EVICTION CARRIED OUT 33EVICTION
FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 58FALLS-EMD
FIGHT 24FIGHT
FIGHT IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 10FIGHT-IP/W
FIRE ALARM 37FIRE AL
BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 7FIRE BRU
ELECTRICAL FIRE 5FIRE ELEC
SMOKE REPORT 10FIRE SMOKE
STRUCTURE FIRE 8FIRE STRUC
VEHICLE FIRE 3FIRE VEHI

1Page of 309/26/2014 10:04:19



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 08/21/2014

09/20/2014

NumberComplaint

FRAUD/FORGERY 30FRAUD
GAS LEAK 5GASLEA
HARRASSMENT/THREATS 46HARR
HEADACHE 3HEADACHE-EMD
HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 12HEART-EMD
HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 16HEMORR-EMD
HOME INVASION 3HOMEINV
HIT & RUN PD 32HRPD
ILLEGAL DUMPING 4ILL-DUMP
INDECENT EXPOSURE 3INDEXPO
FIRE INSPECTION 81INSPECTION
INTOXICATED PERSON 22INTPERS
INVESTIGATE ----- AT 882INVE
IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 55IPV
JUVENILE PROBLEMS 31JUV
LARCENY IN PROGRESS 3LARCIP
LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 144LARC
LIVESTOCK IN ROADWAY 1LIVEST
LOITERING COMPLAIN 13LOIT
LOST PROPERTY 7LOST
LOUD MUSIC 112LOUD
MEDICAL 2MEDICAL
MENTAL SUBJECT 62MEN
MISSING PERSON 14MISS
OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 14OPEN
OVERDOSE / POISONING (INGESTION) 8OVERDOSE-EMD
PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCURRED 76PDAMG
PROPERTY DAMAGE IN PROGRESS 1PDMGIP
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIAGE 9PREGNANT-EMD
PROWLER 23PROW
RAPE 1RAPE
RECOVERED/FOUND PROPERTY 24RECFPI
ROBBERY ARMED 5ROBARM
ROBERY STRONG ARM 2ROBSA
RUNAWAY 4RUN
SEVERE WEATHER 1SEVWEA
SHOPLIFTER 14SHOP
SHOTS FIRED 58SHOTS
SICK PERSON 103SICK-EMD
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 3SPEC
STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATING TRAUMA 9STABBING-EMD
STOLEN VEHICLE 13STOLV
STROKE (CVA) 13STROKE-EMD
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 23SUBINCUS
CIVIL / CRIMINAL SUMMONS 91SUMMONS
SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 96SUPSUB
SURRENDER 10SURR
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 106SUSVEH
TEST CALL 89TEST
VEHICLE STOP 600TRAFFIC STOP
TRANSPORT 1TRANSPORT
TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARRATIVE) 3TRAUMA-EMD

2Page of 309/26/2014 10:04:19



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 08/21/2014

09/20/2014

NumberComplaint

TREE DOWN 6TREEDWN
TRESPASSING SUSPECT 103TRES
UNAUTHORIZED USE VEHICLE 12UNAUTHVEH
UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR 35UNCONC-EMD
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (MAN DOWN) 11UNKNOWN-EMD
WARRANT 606WARRANT
WATER RELATED PROBLEM 35WATER
WRIT OF EXECUTION 1WRIT

Report Total: 5718

3Page of 309/26/2014 10:04:19



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

Jurisdiction:

First Date:

Last Date:HEN-VAN

08/21/2014

09/20/2014

Department Number
1 141Data with no Department.
2 3data error, blank in Department
3 2AFTO
4 1ARC
5 12BERT
6 36BVFD
7 2CSX
8 16CVFD
9 3DOT

10 5DSS
11 11DVFD
12 1EM
13 571EMS
14 20EVFD
15 4FOR
16 1GAS
17 303HFD1
18 143HFD2
19 2839HPD
20 32HVFD
21 13KVFD
22 1PARK
23 10PE
24 2PROB
25 1RIDG
26 48SHP
27 2STRE
28 31TVFD
29 81VCAC
30 120VCFD
31 34VCR
32 2147VCSO
33 1WAKE
34 34WATE
35 2WILD
36 21WVFD

Total: 5718

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

1Page of 109/26/2014 10:03:45



          ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

SEPTEMBER 2014 
 
 

NAME    DATES OF SERVICE  AMOUNT REASON 
 
Harry L. Brandon   11/04/2006 – 08/06/2009       1394.50  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Conrad F. Roberts, Jr.  09/16/2009   179.72  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Chafik Alimi   08/19/2004 & 08/20/2004      1401.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jihan Alimi   08/19/2004   535.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Henderson K. Alston  08/30/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Princess E. Alston   08/16/2004   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Hubert L. Anderson  08/10/2004    30.30  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Maria Benitez Perez  08/16/2004   469.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lisa A. Bills   08/07/2004   452.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Angela Boyd   08/03/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
John R. Branche   08/04/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Bennie Bullock   08/20/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Vanessa Butler   08/23/2004   358.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Charles Cannady   08/31/2004   135.24  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Melanie A. Carliles  08/14/2004   462.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Ophelia N. Cheek   08/25/2004   150.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Carol A. Childs   08/27/2004    30.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Willard F. Cordell    08/03/2004     11.39  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Jeffrey A. Crawford  08/25/2004   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Guy L. Davis   08/08/2004   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Margaret Davis   08/12/2004   358.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Vershone Dawoo-Dawes  08/09/2004   335.38  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Charlie L. Eaton   08/13/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Clyde E. Fields   08/16/2004   690.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Anthony D. Finch   08/08/2004    75.10  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Bettie F. Gales   08/10/2004    53.54  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Tyie T. Gibbs   08/08/2004   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Jacqueline Gordon   08/15/2004   484.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Rheba L. Hanks   08/31/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Melissa V. Harris   08/20/2004   418.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mattie L. Hayes   08/19/2004    56.94  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Penny H. Howard   08/22/2004    61.84  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Thomas Hunt   08/16/2004   550.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Leroy Jackson   08/04/2004   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Mary O. Jackson   08/03/2004   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Omar Jones   08/29/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Alan D. Joyner   08/22/2004   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Patricia Judkins   08/17/2004   265.72  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Linda S. Lassiter   08/17/2004   681.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Gail Leonard   08/11/2004    99.75  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Pattie R. Lewis   08/31/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Charlene R. Lofton  08/22/2004   117.75  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shakeka L. Love   08/17/2004   484.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Evelyn M. Markham  08/09/2004   165.12  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Curtis Mills   08/16/2004   409.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Tony Mitchell   08/19/2004   594.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Brandon Moorefield  08/12/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Hiroshi Morozumi   08/11/2004   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Michael K. Mosley   08/16/2004   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Dexter T. Obery   08/03/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lonnie V. Owens   08/03/2004    83.20  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Steven E. Patton   08/24/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
James H. Pernell   08/11/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Howard J. Perry   08/04/2004   132.48  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Tomirey J. Person   08/12/2004   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



William H. Person   08/12/2004   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
George Pina   08/03/2004   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Elizabeth Pomare   08/03/2004   114.20  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Haru Powell   08/30/2004   611.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Anita Proffitt   08/31/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ray C. Rogers   08/02/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Marilu Santiago   08/03/2004   325.30  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mary H. Seward   08/18/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Johnnie M. Tatum   08/09/2004    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Albert Terry   08/21/2004 & 08/23/2004 206.01  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
William M. Terry   08/02/2004   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Diane M. Tucker   08/01/2004    59.28  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Amy R. Watkins   08/22/2004 & 08/24/2004      1143.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Peggy West   08/23/2004   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Otelia Wilkins   08/03/2004   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ramon A. Williams  08/24/2004   385.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Del Freta J. Wilson  08/16/2004   309.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Joseph Young   08/02/2004   303.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 
 
 
 

TOTAL          $ 23,804.26 



 

 [2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] Aug. 2014 

 

 

Objectives  Outcomes 

1. Producers will increase sales of food locally to more 
agriculturally aware consumers through market development, 
producer and consumer education, and new farmer and 
infrastructure support. 
 

● Kerr-Tar Beekeepers Association met for August meeting 
with  16 members present. The educational topic was 
making honey into wine or Mead (Honey Wine). 
Members stated after the meeting that their knowledge 
had increased about honey wine and it gave them 
another  alternative value added product that they could 
make from their honey.  

2. Agricultural producers, workers, food handlers and consumers
will adopt safer food and agricultural production, handling, and 
distribution practices that reduce workplace and home 
injuries/illnesses, enhance food security, and increase the quality 
and safety of food that North Carolinians prepare and consume 

● Growing The Fall Garden Workshop, 4 gardeners 
attended.  After workshop surveys stated that all 
attendees increased their knowledge about vegetables to 
plant in the fall garden, how to control insect pests in the 
fall garden in a sustainable manner, fertilization for fall 
vegetables, and frost protection for fall gardens. Each 
attendee stated that they would plant a fall garden. 

3. Individuals and groups will acquire leadership and decision 
making capacities needed to guide and actively participate in 
local and state organizations. 
 

● 4-H Agent attended New Extension Employee 
Orientation at NC State University.  This training was 
aimed to continue to educate extension professionals on 
how to be most effective in their program areas. 

 

● 4-Her Raven Dunson attended the NCACC meeting in 
Asheville, NC.  She was exposed to the roles and 
responsibilities required of all commissioners.  She was 
also able to gain a better understanding on the inner 
workings of the county and state government. She also 
attended the commissioners meeting for the month to 



 

 [2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] Aug. 2014 

 

introduce herself to the board and community.  

4. Youth and adults will address community issues and/or 
challenges through volunteerism. 
 

● Vance County 4-H was able to secure 5 new volunteers 
over the month.  These volunteers are essential to the 
4-H program as we continue to address community 
issues.  Some of these volunteers have been working 
with the Hamilton Street Project whose purpose is to 
increase community engagement and provide positive 
options for those choosing less than favorable 
alternatives.  

5. North Carolina's plant, animal and food systems will become 
more profitable and sustainable. 
 
 

● Opening season at the Vance County Regional Farmers 
Market has progressed well. The new Manager is doing a 
commendable job of getting the operation running 
smoothly, and has worked tirelessly to promote the 
market. So far we have averaged approximately 10 
vendors and 225 customers each market day. 

 

● Pest management classes were held for forest 
landowners, farmers and landscapers, providing them 
with the latest information on safe and environmentally 
sound management of insects, diseases and weeds. 

 6. Parents and caregivers will effectively use  
recommended parenting, self care practices and 
community resources. 
 

● The Parenting Education Program has been busy 
recruiting parents and caregivers of children 3-5 years 
old for the two series beginning September 3rd and 4th. 
Both classes are filling up fast. Parent Educators have also 
held the first meeting with newly recruited Vance 
County citizens that will serve as Parent Ambassadors. 
They will become trainers who equip parents and others 
to know how to gain access to the community resources 



 

 [2014 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] Aug. 2014 

 

needed for their families. Those recruited have begun 
the process of compiling a training manual and have 
already set a date for their next meeting. 

7.  Futures that Work: School to Career Pathways 
 

● Raven Dunston’s participation in the NCACC event was 
important as this conference aims to increase youth 
interest in local and state government in hopes that they 
will pursue a career in this field.  The education received 
by Ms. Dunston will go a long way when she begins to 
plan for college and her future career.  

8.  Youth and adult program participants will make  healthy food
choices, achieve the recommended amount of physical activity 
and reduce risk factors for chronic diseases 

● The EFNEP Kids in the Kitchen event ended early this 
month where youth were taught some healthy eating 
techniques.  Snack and Meal recipes were learned and 
each session included at least 30 mins of physical activity 
throughout the day.  

9.  Consumers and communities will enhance the value of plants, 
animals, and landscapes while conserving valuable natural 
resources and protecting the environment. 
 

● Master Gardeners conducted multiple outreach efforts at 
the Vance County Regional Farmers Market, including 
information tables, publication displays, and seminars, 
providing the gardening public with valuable 
information about environmentally sound gardening and 
landscaping practices. 

10. North Carolinians will make decisions and adopt practices 
that implement effective resource protection and conservation. 
 

● Vance County 4H is planning the NC Big Sweep event to take 
place at Kerr Lake in a few weeks.  The purpose of this event is 
to clean litter from our waterways.  Currently advertising and 
getting teams set to participate.   

 

 

 





















Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department 
September, 2014 
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director. 
 

1. Reconfigured new laptop for the landfill scale house for use with new software to track 
volume and cost. 
 

2. Worked on computers at Fire/EMS and checked security software for effectiveness. 
 

3. Posted Board of Elections  information to the county website. 
 

4. Moved computers in the tax office and reconfigure old computer for use by the Tax 
Techs. 
 

5. Installed new computer and printer in the Soil and Water office. 
 

6. Changed greeting on the Fire/EMS phone system. 
 

7. Looked into and fixed several performance issues with Internet access at the Back up 
PSAP . 
 

8. Worked with the HR department to format and post a new page advertising the county 
managers position. 
 

9. Looked into issues with the Deggy key system at the VC Jail. Will continue to work with 
the jail to resolve issues. 
 

10. Worked with the Fire/EMS department to explore purchasing a new program to replace 
the existing EMS billing software. The purchase of a new program was brought on by 
legal issues with the existing company. The problems are resolved and the county will be 
staying with the existing company (EMS Charts). 
 

11. Assisted Jason Falls with the installation and configuration of a new PC with new scale 
house management software. Worked with the new software vendor (Wasteworks) to get 
applications’ installed and ready for use. 
 

12. Repaired a laptop by installing new hard drive for the sheriff’s dept .  
 

13. Continued research into possible policies for county technology operations based upon 
current regulations and laws in the state of North Carolina.  Began developing a desktop 
security manual for possible use throughout the county. 
 



14. Worked with NCOL to resolve email issues after the upgrade of the county email server. 
Reduced spam/uce activity. 
 

15. Setup and tested roaming profiles for Tax Office PCs. 
 

16. Worked on gathering data for the auditors regarding IT infrastructure. 
 

17. Ran regular updates on the CSI management/financial server. 
 

18. Implemented a temporary automated scheme to accommodate mandatory training early 
closure situations CPS/DSS with regard to the phone system.  
 

19. Helped detectives at VC sheriff’s office with the copying of data. 
 

20. Looked into issues with Internet access performance and determined that the existing 
firewall is in need of replacement. 
 

21. Worked with the county manager to accommodate a media information request. 
 

22. Prepared quotes for DSS new PCs and laptops. Insured that orders were fulfilled by 
vendors 
 

23. Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion 
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.  
 

24. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.  
 

25. Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system. 
 

26. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks. 
 

27. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs. 
 

28. Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the 
public. 
 

     

































Recreation/Parks 
 

       September 2014 
 

Recreation Program Summary 
 
 

A. RECREATION PROGRAM DIVISION 
 
Youth Athletics 

   
SPORT GAMES PRACTICES SPECTATOR 

HOURS 
PARTICIPANT 
HOURS 

COACHES 
MEETINGS 

NUMBER OF 
PLAYERS 

Football 0 40 2000 2760 3 47 
Soccer 18 49 1442 2325 6 52 
Volleyball 7 56 1078 1680 5 40 
Skill Eval.       
       
       
       

 
Adult Athletics 
 
     No adult athletic programs were budgeted for 2013/14. 
 
Recreation Programs 
 
Golden Age Club - conducted 4 weekly meetings including a trip to the Sunset Ridge Buffalo 
Farm in Roxboro with a total monthly attendance of 36 members. 
  
Visually Impaired Program (VIP) – this program working with visually impaired citizens and 
volunteers provided recreational activities including bingo, a support group meeting, and 
bowling at Carolina Lanes, with a total monthly attendance of 27 members. 
 
Special Olympics- Held 4 Bocce practices with 2 coaches and 15 athletes. Took 14 athletes to a 
State Qualifier for Bocce in Wilson where each athlete competed in multiple matches. Attended 
Cops on Top Chick-Fil-A fundraiser sponsored by local law enforcement.   A portion of the 
funds comes back to Vance County for our programs. Co-ordinated to have volunteers from 
Kennametal attend Bocce practice. Held a committee meeting to discuss upcoming events. 
 
Rec Players – held a committee meeting to discuss this past season and brainstorm for the 
upcoming 2015 season.  
 
Attended the North Carolina Parks and Recreation Conference in Wilmington. 
 
 
 



Aycock Recreation Center 
 
Aquatics 
Water Aerobics Class was held 25 times with a total of 487 participants. 
 
A total of 3 rentals were scheduled with 4 hours of usage and 47 participants.  
 
Practice was scheduled for 1 swim team 6 times with 142 participants and 12.5 hours of usage.   
 
Group swim lessons were scheduled 33 times with 88 participants and 24 hours of usage. 
 
Carver SOK was held 4 times with 40 participants and 4 hours of usage. 
 
 
Recreation Center 
Karate Kidz Academy- this is a martial arts class designed for children ages 2-18yrs old. Class is 
on Monday nights and the first class begun on Nov. 8th 2010. There were 30 participants for the 
month of September. 
 
The Aycock Recreation Department is helping the city, county and Vance County Schools start 
an employee wellness program. The Aycock Recreation Department is providing free 
memberships to all city and county employees. There were a total of 14 registered city members 
and 48 registered county members for the month of September. There were a total of 56 Vance 
County School employees registered for the month of September. 
 
TOWN (Taking off Weight Now) group meets on Friday mornings with a total of 60 participants 
for the month. 
 
Scheduled 2 Facility rentals for a total of 5 hours of usage and a total of 60 participants 
 
Scheduled 9 community/non-profit meeting for a total 18 of hours of usage and a total of 145 
participants. 
 
Vance Charter Volleyball scheduled 12 facility rentals for a total of 24 hrs. and a total of 480 
participants. 
 
Vance Charter cross country scheduled 18 practices for a total of 34 hours and a total of 360 
participants 
 
Vance Granville Community College scheduled 3 facility rentals for a total of 9 hours and a total 
of 132 participants. 
 
Henderson Colligate scheduled 1 facility rental for a total of 2 hrs. and a total of  60 participants. 
 
Total of 1363 citizens visited/used the Center for the month 
(Excludes numbers for rentals/meetings/classes, aquatics events, and youth athletics) 
 
Attended the 2014 North Carolina Recreation & Parks Conference in Wilmington. 
 
Attended a CPR class at the Aycock Recreation Center. 



 
Attended a class on Drug Trends at the Perry Library the presenter was Anna Godwin and it was 
provided by Cardinal Innovations. 
 

B. YOUTH SERVICES DIVISION  
 
Community Service/Restitution  

 There were two admissions and one successful termination for September.    
 Aycock Recreation Center and Fox Pond Park were the work sites used for youth 
completing community service hours. 

 

Project Youth Outreach – Interpersonal Skills/Guided Growth Program 
Most of the participating schools returned referrals the second week of September.  Letters 
went out to refer youth parents/guardians, followed by phone calls to set up school 
appointments to do the admission paperwork and for the staff to do the state mandated risk 
assessments. Program will be starting when all assessments and admission paperwork are 
finished.   
	
Conflict	Management	Services	
Program	has	two	referrals	pending	services.			
	
Teen	Court	
Teen Court conducted one court case on September 2nd.  The next court case will be on October 
7th.    
 
											

COMMUNITY	INVOLVEMENT/TRAINING	
 

 Numerous community board participation by staff: United Way, Safe Kids, System of 
Care Five County Community Collaborative, Boys & Girls Club, Juvenile Crime Prevention 
Council and Vance Gang Awareness Partnership, etc. 
 

 Youth Services staff attended a six hour “How to Manage Conflict and Confrontation” on 
September 12.  

  
 Youth Services staff attended Drug Trends: What Should You Know workshop sponsored 
by Cardinal Innovations on September 30.  
 

 Prepared by: Steven W. Osborne 





















































NCDVA-2

County/District:________________Vance #6 Month/Yea2014 Sept

D
at

e

Name Fa
xe

s/
E-

m
ai

l

W
rit

te
n

O
th

er

Te
le

ph
on

e 
C

al
ls

 &
 

In
 P

er
so

n

O
E

F
/O

IF
 2

0
0

3
-P

re
se

n
t

G
ul

f 
W

ar
  

1
9

9
0

-1
9

9
1

V
ie

tn
am

 1
9

6
4

 -
1

9
7

5

K
or

ea
 1

9
5

0
-1

9
5

5

W
W

II
 1

9
4

1
-1

9
4

6

O
th

er
/P

ea
ce

 T
im

e

W
id

ow
/O

th
er

4
1

3
8

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
fo

llo
w

-u
p

C
o

m
p

e
n

sa
tio

n

D
IC

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 -
 N

O
D

; 
F

o
rm

 9

V
e

te
ra

n
's

 P
e

n
si

o
n

W
id

o
w

's
 P

e
n

si
o

n

E
V

R
 -

 2
1

-8
4

1
6

E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 a
n

d
 

S
ch

o
la

rs
h

ip
s

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

e
fe

n
se

M
e

d
ic

a
l

N
o

rt
h

 C
a

ro
lin

a
  

B
e

n
e

fit
s

P
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 

b
ri

e
fin

g
s

M
is

ce
lla

n
e

o
u

s

2-Sep  Various 1 3 4 3 2 2

3-Sep   " 4 1 5 1 1 1 1 1 2 1

4-Sep   " 5 3 8 1 1 1 1 1 1

5-Sep   " 1 2 4 7 2 1 2 1 1 1

8-Sep   " 1 5 1 7 1 1 4 1 1

9-Sep   " 1 2 3 1 2 1

10-Sep   " 5 4 9 1 1 1 2

11-Sep   " 4 4 8 1 3 6 1 1

12-Sep   " 3 3 6 2 1 2 1 1

15-Sep 2 2 4 1 3

16-Sep 5 7 12 1 5 1 3 1

17-Sep 2 5 7 3 1 2

18-Sep   Various 3 2 5 2 1 1

19-Sep   " 1 1 2 1 1

22-Sep   " 1 3 4 1 2 2 1 3

23-Sep   " 4 1 5 3 2 2 1

24-Sep   " 1 1 2 2 1

25-Sep    Various 1 1 2 1 1 1 1

26-Sep   " 1 4 5 4 1 1 1

29-Sep    Various 2 2 4 1 3 1

30-Sep    " 4 4 3

TOTAL 2 53 58 113 2 1 14 3 1 18 0 0 41 0 2 1 3 0 2 0 7 7 2 27

In-Person

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

Correspondence
Out

    Request for Service
Written Action Taken (claims & development)(Telephone and In-Person)



 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
 
 



APPOINTMENTS 
October 6, 2014 

 
 
 

Vance County Appearance Commission - 3 year term 
Reappoint Mary Anderson - appointed 10/1995 
 Bernadette Jefferson - appointed 08/2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Water District Board 



  

Vance County 
Committee Reports and Recommendations 

October 6, 2014 
 

Water Planning Committee 
This committee met on October 1, 2014 and completed a review of the monthly 

construction and operations reports, and held a discussion in preparation for a meeting with 

city representatives regarding county waterlines in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 

and in close proximity to existing city waterlines.  Additionally the committee held a 

closed session to discuss property and easement negotiation matters for Phase 2A and 2B.  

(1) Monthly Construction and Operations Reports (Phase 1A & 2A/2B).  As 

requested by the full board, the committee has reviewed and fully discussed the 

reports with the engineers and Envirolink.  The committee was made aware that 

construction is wrapping up in phases 2A and 2B with the potential for substantial 

completion of the originally bid lines within 30 days which will allow engineers to 

seek certification from the State to hook customers to the system.  In reviewing the 

operational report, it was noted and discussed that customers are becoming 

acclimated to the system and have been more efficient with their water use and 

therefore the average water bill per customer has been reduced over the last few 

months from $56.77 in June to $51.66 in September.  The committee stressed the 

importance of ensuring that the “availability” customers are paying their bills and 

have requested an aging report at their next meeting.  In addition to these items, the 

committee was made aware that Envirolink will be providing an introduction and 

training presentation to the volunteer fire departments during the month of October.  

It is anticipated that the Departments have an interest in assisting with the 

maintenance of fire hydrants including, determining the flow rates and painting the 

hydrants according to flow rates.  The committee expressed a desire that any future 

painting of the hydrants should be carried out according to the industry standards.  

Further details on this will be brought to the committee as worked out with the 

volunteer fire departments.  For information only. 

(2) Waterline extensions in close proximity to existing City of Henderson 

waterlines.  The committee reviewed the county and city water system maps and 

prepared for discussions with the City by determining potential areas where 

overlaps are apparent between the City and County water systems.  Due to time 

constraints with the county funding, the committee focused their attention on areas 

within the existing water district boundaries and where existing signups have been 

obtained.  As a result of these factors, the committee prioritized US 158 Business, 

West Woods Hills Subdivision (Weybossett Road), Carolina Pines Subdivision 

(Burning Tree Drive), Parrott Road and West Ridge Drive, Hicksboro Road to 

Dabney and Allen Roads and the private portion of Thomas Road within Phase 2.  

Within Phase 1 it is anticipated that remaining funds will be limited, however the 

committee has prioritized McNair Drive located off of Vanco Mill Road and NC 39 



South, and have asked staff to analyze this area prior to meeting with the City.  It is 

anticipated that a meeting will be set for the committee and city representatives in 

the next couple of weeks. For information only. 

(3) CLOSED SESSION – Property Matters.  The committee met in a closed session 

to discuss property matters related to Phase 2A and 2B of the water system.  The 

full water board will discuss these matters further in closed session.   Items to be 

discussed by Water Board in closed session. 
 

 

 

 

 







 

 
  

140 Aqua-Shed Court, Aberdeen, North Carolina  28315 * PH: 910/420-1437 * FAX:  910/637-0096 
License No. P-1095 

 

 
Vance County Water District 

Status Update 
October 6, 2014 

 
Phase 2A 
Contracts 1 & 2 - To date the Contractor (Hawley Construction) has completed the installation 
of the contracted water mains.  Contract 1 is complete with the exception of services testing on 
Kelly Rd South and southern end of Hicksboro.  The crossing is complete at the directional bore 
location tested and site restored. Contract 2 is complete with the exception of a few remaining 
services.  The Booster Pump Station is installed waiting connection from Duke Energy (power).  
Start-up of the Booster Station will occur once the power is connected.  
 
Phase 2B  
Contract 1 - To date the Contractor (Gaines and Company) has completed the installation of the 
contracted water mains.  Testing is mostly complete and still ongoing.  The contractor is 
currently working on final clean-up and has begun installing water services.  
 
Contract 3 – Tank – The tank painting is complete and piping and final site work still remains to 
be completed but is ongoing.  The tank was to be completed by October 1, 2014.  I am 
discussing this issue with the Tank Contractor currently. 
 
General: 
 
Design of additional roads is complete.  Submission of plans and specifications to permitting 
agencies will occur during the second week in October.  This is a deviation from the mid-
September submission and is due coordination of water mains and easements along these road 
segments. 



 

  
September 26, 2014  
Operations Report 

Vance County Water District 
Vance County, North Carolina 

 
Operations Highlights:  Year-to Date (Aug 29)    Sept 2014 (Aug 29 – Sept26) 
Work Order Completions: 
Flush Lines     14      0 
Set Meters               320    14 
Locate Lines               100    13       
Odor In Water       1      1 
Check Usage / Leaks    66    36 
Replace Meter Lid      3      0 
Low pressure/No Water     9      1 
Water Main Break      2      0 
Distribute Boil Water Notices     9      0 
Distribute Rescind Notices     9      0 
Move in / move out    19     3 
Phase 1 and 2 construction responses:           82    21 
Satellite Office Activity:  
Information requests    82    12 
Bill pays               332    66 
Applications received    93      7 
Water line repairs      2      0 
Shut off Notices                50      0 
Actual Shut offs    17      0 
Restores     12      1 
 
Billing Summaries 

June Billing 05/04/2014 through 06/06/2014 
538 Total bills of which 286 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,064,760 Average usage 3,723 gallons x .00719 = $26.77 plus $30 base = $56.77 

July Billing       06/06/2014 through 07/07/2014 
539 Total bills of which 311 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,036,310 Average usage 3,332 gallons @ .00719 = $23.95 plus $30 base = $53.95 

August Billing       07/07/2014 through 08/06/2014 
543 Total bills of which 318 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,077,500 Average usage 3,388 gallons @ .00719 = $24.36 plus $30 base = $54.36 

September Billing       08/07/2014 through 09/05/2014 
543 Total bills of which 328 were metered services 
Gallons billed 989,890 Average usage 3,013 @ .00719 = $21.66 plus $30 base = $51.66 
 
Customer disconnection letters will be compiled on 10/03/2014. 27 customers continue payment 
arrangements and have made partial payments.  The current availability customer count is 215. 
Currently there are 133 past due customer availability accounts, the balance amount is $26,096.08 
including late charges. 


	Porcha Brooks - Untimely Applications
	ROAP - Public Hearing
	Public Hearing - Rezoning Request - 1410 Lynnbank Road
	Public Hearing - Rezoning Request - 2041 Vicksboro Road
	Committee Reports and Recommendations
	Finance Director's Report
	County Attorney's Report
	County Manager's Report
	Consent Agenda
	Miscellaneous
	Water District Board



